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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Special School Board Meeting

Monday, October 4, 2021, 5:30 p.m.
Blair-Taylor (Board Room, 1-109), Blair, WI

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our priority. The board room is able to
handle some in-person needs, and masks are optional. Please physically distance and respect those who attend the meeting. We
do plan to have the meeting live-streamed through Wildcat TV (www.btsd.k12.wi.us)

AGENDA
1. Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
4. Approve Agenda
Discussion:
Preliminary Budget Review 2021-2022 School Year
Action ltems:

e Discuss/approve - Preliminary Budget 2021-2022 and expenditures
e Fund 46 Resolution and Approval

Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) staff quarantine procedures

Reconvene in open session to take or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of closed
session.

Adjourn

BOARD MEMBERS
Troy Tenneson, President Jeffrey Stalheim, Director Dr. Blaine O. Koxlien, Director

Perry Kujak, Vice-President Sarah Staff, Treasurer Michele Steien, Director Dave Thompson, Clerk



